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4th November 1997

Dr. P. May,

Shirley Health Centre, TO FILE
GRO-C |

-

Dear Dr. May,

re: . Mr. Paul Le-Bourn (b. 17.3.50),
GRO-C

Mr. Le-Bourn had a lung transplantation assessment during the first week in
October 1997. His virology screen has now revealed that he is positive for

Hepatitis C antibody. His Hepatitis B surface antigen and HIV 1 & 2 are negative,

I would be grateful if you could bring this positive result to Paul's attention alor2
with the necessary counselling.

Many thanks for your help in this matter.

Yours sincerely,

GRO-C

. Acharya,
Senior Transplant Fellow

cC

Dr. GRO-D

Consultant Physician,

Royal South Hants Hospital,

Brintons Terrace, Off St. Marys Road,
Southampton, Hants SO14 0TG
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